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Newspaper Advertisement 

 

DATE:   August 16, 2016 

 

TO:   The Chronicle 

legals@thechronicle.com 

 

FROM: Jay Gigliotti, Zoning Enforcement 

 Chaplin Planning & Zoning Department  

 

RE: Public Hearing Legal Notice for Special Permit Application, #SP16-059  

 

Please publish the following in the Chronicle on Saturday, August 27, 2016 and Saturday, 

September 3, 2016  

____________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 

CHAPLIN PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

THURSDAY, September 8, 2016  
PUBLIC HEARING AT 7:00 P.M. REGULAR MEETING TO FOLLOW 

Chaplin Town Hall, 495 Phoenixville Road, Chaplin, CT  
 

Special Permit Application- #SP16-059-108 England Road- Darrell Chaloult-Applicant 

and Property Owner- Assessor’s Map 53-29- Special Permit Application under zoning 

regulations section 5.2.B.10-Application for proposed establishment of 501(c)(3) non-profit 

facility to provide assistance to veterans- No proposed changes to the existing property or 

structures. Property is located on the North side of England Road, approx. 2,650 feet east of 

Phoenixville Road (Route 198).  Entire Property is within the RAR Zoning District 

 
Application materials and plans for the proposal are available for review in the Town 

Chaplin Planning & Zoning Department, Town Hall, 495 Phoenixville Road.  
 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Doug Dubitsky, 

Chairman  
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